
OPEN TO THE PUBLIC 
POSTED 3/31/2023 

CITY OF CREEDE MEETING AGENDA CREEDE TOWN HALL 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES APRIL 4TH, 2023, 5:30 PM 2223 N. MAIN STREET 

REGULAR MEETING 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. ROLL CALL 
 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
V. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENT 

Public comment is intended for members of the public wishing to address the Board of Trustees about 
matters that are not listed for discussion on the agenda. Comments will be taken under advisement by the 
Board but no decisions will be made. At its discretion, the Board may elect to place a matter raised 
under public comment on a future agenda for further discussion and possible action.  

 
VII. PRESENTATIONS 

 
VIII. CONSENT AGENDA 

a. Minutes for February 21st, 2023 Special Meeting; 
b. Minutes for March 7th, 2023 Regular Meeting; 
c. Minutes for March 21st, 2023 Special Meeting; 
d. New Liquor License Application DR 8404 made by Miners Restaurant Operations LLC dba 

Miners Restaurant located at 115 North Main Street;  
 

IX. BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

X. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discussion and possible authorization for staff to complete opioid settlement 

participation forms indicating that the City of Creede wishes to participate in 
settlement actions initiated by the State of Colorado in relation to Walgreens, CVS, 
Walmart Allergan and Teva; 

b. Discussion and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-13, “A 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO 
APPROVING THE CONSOLIDATION OF LOTS 10 AND 11 OF THE CREEDE 
AMERICA SUBDIVISION INTO LOT 10A”; 

c. Review and Award of a bid from submitted RFP's (Request For Proposals) on the 
Basham Park, Hargrave's Park, and Rec Center plumbing/"auto sink and toilet 
hardware project";   

 
XI. OLD BUSINESS 

 
XII. BOARD REPORTS 

 
XIII. ADJOURN 





 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

CITY OF CREEDE, COLORADO – A TOWN  
February 21st, 2023 

SPECIAL MEETING 
The Board of Trustees of the City of Creede – a Town, County of Mineral, State of Colorado, met in Special 

Meeting session at the hour of 5:32 PM. There being present at the call of the roll the following persons: 
OFFICIALS PRESENT (via either phone or video conferencing): Mayor Larson, Trustee Brink, Trustee Dooley and 

Trustee Hannah were present. Trustee Castleberry was not present. 
Mayor Larson presiding declared a quorum present. 
Those members of staff also present were as follows: 

Louis Fineberg, City Manager 
Scott Johnson, Public Works Director 
Madeline Westbrook, Deputy Clerk 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Trustee Brink motion approval of agenda. Trustee Hannah second. Vote carried unanimously. 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Deputy Clerk Westbrook relayed message from Lauri Jordan: “Please let the Board know that I would be there if I could to 
represent the Creede Historical District on behalf of Debbie Whitmore’s Sales Tax presentation.” 

 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
Presentation of request by Debbie Whitmore for approval of a sales tax exemption on low volume sales by 
charitable organizations; 
Debbie Whitmore gave brief presentation; Bring back during a March meeting as an Ordinance to be voted on. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
a. Minutes for October 4th, 2022 Regular Meeting; 
b. Minutes for November 1st, 2022 Regular Meeting; 
c. Minutes for November 15th, 2022 Special Meeting; 
d. Minutes for November 22nd, 2022 Special Meeting; 
e. Minutes for December 13th, 2022 Special Meeting; 
f. Minutes for December 30th, 2022 Special Meeting; 
g. Minutes for January 3rd, 2023 Regular Meeting; 

Trustee Brink motion to approve consent agenda. Trustee Hannah second. Vote carried unanimously.  
 
BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 

a. Public Works Staff Report February 2023. 

Public Work Director Johnson and PWD team were thanked by the Board. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 



 
 

a. Consideration and possible authorization to purchase a 22kw Generac propane generator in the amount of 
$9,659.00; 

Discussion between City Manager and Board was had. Board gave City Manager Fineberg administrative 
direction to authorize purchase.  
 
b. Discussion regarding a proposed salary increase for future Mayor / Trustees; 
City Manager Fineberg explained this would not be a vote tonight; Board to discuss amount of increase and 
bring topic back before the end of the 2023 year as Ordinance, to be placed on the 2024 Ballot. Discussion 
ensued between the board. Trustee Dooley stated that being a Trustee for the City Council is a job that is 
about being committed to your community; All agreed.  
 
c. Discussion and possible authorization to proceed with an application to SLVCOG for a mini-grant in the 

amount of $5000 to complete a lighting upgrade project at the Rec Center totaling approximately 
$10,500.00; 

City Manager Fineberg reminded Board this was discussed at the last meeting and brought back tonight with 
application filled out by Parks & Rec Director Ash. Trustee Dooley motion to proceed with applying for the  
mini-grant through SLVCOG. Trustee Brink second. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
d. Discussion and possible authorization to proceed with final design work for the proposed micro-hydro 

project in the amount of $161,000; 
City Manager Fineberg identified need for the final design work to be ready, though not all funding is in place 
(waiting on WaterSmart grant and DOLA). Trustee Dooley motion authorization to proceed with final design 
work. Trustee Brink second. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
e. Discussion of sample Ordinance XX "AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, COLORADO AMENDING 

CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 1 AND CHAPTER 10, ARTICLE 8  OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, 
COLORADO TO CONFORM WITH CHANGES TO THE COLORADO LIQUOR CODE, THE COLORADO BEER CODE 
AND SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMITS MADE BY THE COLORADO LEGISLATURE IN 2018, AND PROVIDING 
FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE FOR THE POSSESSION OF AN OPEN CONTAINER ON CITY OWNED 
PROPERTY DURING CERTAIN PUBLIC EVENTS SANCTIONED BY THE CITY"; 

Board discussed what they liked/ wanted to change within the sample Ordinance- City Manager Fineberg to 
have corrections made and bring back for April regular meeting.  
 
f. Discussion regarding the potential construction of a covered entranceway in front of the VC rec center; 

City Manager Fineberg, PWD Johnson & Rec Director Ash met with local architect to come up with 
ideas/drawings for the new rec center entrance. Conceptual drawings to be made and brought back to Board.  
 
g. Discussion regarding the possible installation of automatic hardware in the VC rec center and park 

bathrooms; 
City Manager Fineberg to issue RFP – no motion needed tonight. Once the city receives bids, board approval 
will be required.  
 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
BOARD REPORTS 



 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Hannah motion to adjourn. Trustee Brink second. 
Motion carried unanimously. Mayor Larson declared adjourned at 6:31PM the motion carried.  
Respectfully submitted: 

/Sarah Efthim-Williamson / 

Sarah Efthim-Williamson- City Clerk 





 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

CITY OF CREEDE, COLORADO – A TOWN  
March 7th, 2023 

REGULAR MEETING 
The Board of Trustees of the City of Creede – a Town, County of Mineral, State of Colorado, met in Regular 

Meeting session at the hour of 5:32 PM. There being present at the call of the roll the following persons: 
OFFICIALS PRESENT (via either phone or video conferencing): Mayor Larson, Trustee Brink, Trustee Castleberry, 

Trustee Dooley and Trustee Hannah were present.  
Mayor Larson presiding declared a quorum present. 
Those members of staff also present were as follows: 

Rick Samson, Town Attorney 
Louis Fineberg, City Manager 
Scott Johnson, Public Works Director 
Sarah Efthim-Williamson, Clerk & Treasurer 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
City Clerk Efthim-Williamson moved February 21st, 2023 Minutes to April 4th Regular Meeting. Trustee Brink motion 
approval of agenda with said changes. Trustee Dooley second. Vote carried unanimously.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 
For a conference with the city attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions 
related to the Agreement for Waste Disposal Services between the City of Creede and Jonathan Graham, dba 
Muley’s Waste Disposal Services; 
Trustee Dooley motion into executive session. Trustee Castleberry second. Vote carried unanimously.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
After passing approval of agenda, Trustee Hannah requested to move public comment before the executive 
session. No objection from the Board.  
Jon Graham made a public comment regarding the MDS Contract with the city.  

 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
a. Parade Permit Applications for Chamber of Commerce 2023 events; 
b. Park Rental Application for Hellfighters OffRoad, July 3rd & 4th, 2023 in Ed Hargraves Park; 
c. Minutes for February 7th, 2023 Regular Meeting; 
d. Minutes for February 21st, 2023 Special Meeting; 
e. Minutes for February 28th, 2023 Special Meeting 
Clerks to edit February 28th, 2023 verbiage from Regular Meeting to Special Meeting. Trustee Dooley motion 
approval of consent agenda with the caveat that the Hellfighters OffRoad provide Certificate of Liability 
Insurance. Trustee Castleberry second. Vote carried unanimously.  
 
BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 



 
 

a. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-11, “A RESOLUTION OF THE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES FOR THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO AND THE CREEDE CENTER FOR THE ARTS REGARDING THE 
DEVELOPMENT OF A PARCEL OF LAND OWNED BY THE CITY OF CREEDE AT THE CORNER OF RIO GRANDE 
AVENUE AND 3RD STREET”; 

Steve Quiller spoke on behalf of the Creede Center for the Arts. Trustee Brink motion approval of Resolution 
No. 2023-11. Trustee Hannah second. Vote carried unanimously.  
 
b. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Ordinance No. 445, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

CREEDE, COLORADO AMENDING CHAPTER 6, ARTICLE 1 AND CHAPTER 10, ARTICLE 8  OF THE MUNICIPAL 
CODE OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, COLORADO TO CONFORM WITH CHANGES TO THE COLORADO LIQUOR 
CODE, THE COLORADO BEER CODE AND SPECIAL EVENT LIQUOR PERMITS MADE BY THE COLORADO 
LEGISLATURE IN 2018, AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE FOR THE POSSESSION OF AN 
OPEN CONTAINER ON CITY OWNED PROPERTY DURING CERTAIN PUBLIC EVENTS SANCTIONED BY THE 
CITY”; 

City Manager Fineberg provided updated copy with adjustments talked about at the last meeting for Boards 
review. Trustee Brink motion to approve Ordinance No. 445. Trustee Dooley second. Motion carried 3:1. 
 
c. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Ordinance No. 446, “AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF 

CREEDE, COLORADO AMENDING CHAPTER 4  OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, COLORADO 
WITH THE EXEMPTION OF SALES MADE BY OR TO CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS”; 

Discussion ensued. Trustee Dooley motion approval of Ordinance No. 446. Trustee Hannah second. Vote carried 
unanimously.  
 
d. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-12, “A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT 

AND APPROPRIATE THE 2023 CITY OF CREEDE ANNUAL BUDGET;” 
City Manager Fineberg briefly explained amendments to the salary/benefit line items of the budget. Trustee 
Dooley motion approval of Resolution No. 2023-12. Trustee Brink second. Vote carried unanimously. 

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 
BOARD REPORTS 
 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Dooley motion to adjourn. Trustee Hannah second. 
Motion carried unanimously. Mayor Larson declared adjourned at 7:03PM the motion carried.  
Respectfully submitted: 

/Sarah Efthim-Williamson / 

Sarah Efthim-Williamson City Clerk- 





 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

CITY OF CREEDE, COLORADO – A TOWN  
March 21st, 2023 

SPECIAL MEETING 
The Board of Trustees of the City of Creede – a Town, County of Mineral, State of Colorado, met in 

Special Meeting session at the hour of 5:38 PM. There being present at the call of the roll the following persons: 
OFFICIALS PRESENT (via either phone or video conferencing): Mayor Larson, Trustee Brink, Trustee 

Castleberry, Trustee Dooley and Trustee Hannah were present.  
Mayor Pro-Tem Trustee Dooley presiding declared a quorum present. 
Those members of staff also present were as follows: 

Louis Fineberg, City Manager 
Scott Johnson, Public Works Director 
Sarah Efthim-Williamson, Clerk & Treasurer 
Madeline Westbrook, Deputy Clerk 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
City Manager Fineberg added Tom Hanson to Presentations. Trustee Brink motion to approve agenda with 
amendments. Trustee Hannah second. Vote carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
N/A 

 
PRESENTATIONS 
a. Presentation by Tom Hanson with Headwaters Alliance on behalf of  EJ GOV  TO GOV Grant Program 

opportunity; 
Tom Hanson, Executive Director of Headwaters Alliance, spoke on behalf of a grant opportunity. 
Discussion ensued. Board gave administrative action to support HWA Project; Tom to bring specific project 
ideas back to board for April meeting.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. Check Detail Report for February 2023 
b. Departmental Staff Reports 
Board thanked Staff. 
 
BOARD INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
a. Consideration and possible approval of City of Creede Resolution No. 2023-10, “A RESOLUTION OF THE 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, CO AUTHORIZING STAFF TO PREPARE AND SUBMIT AN EIAF 
GRANT APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LOCAL AFFAIRS FOR FUNDING TO COMPLETE 
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS FOR A NEW TOWN HALL / PUBLIC WORKS COMPLEX; 

City Manager Fineberg gave cost estimate for the design work for new TH & PWB complexes; Fineberg 
recommended the Board to pass resolution preparing said construction documents. Discussion ensued. Trustee 
Brink motion approval of Resolution 2023- 10. Trustee Castleberry second. Vote carried unanimously.  
 
b. Discussion regarding the Low Income Household Water Assistance Program (LIHWAP) offered through the 

State of Colorado; 



 
City Manager Fineberg and Deputy Clerk Westbrook informed Board of LIHWAP and the initial benefit it could 
bring to citizens within scope of program. DC Westbrook given administrative direction to continue research on 
LIHWAP and bring back to April regular meeting.  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
Public Works Director Johnson informed Board that our PW Crew Leader will be leaving the city end of March 
and the public works team has hired two new crew members. PWD Johnson expressed need for PT Public 
Works Employee and asked for Board to keep eyes/ears open for said position. 
 

BOARD REPORTS  
 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Hannah motion to adjourn. Trustee 
Castleberry second. Motion carried unanimously. Mayor Pro-Tem Dooley declared adjourned at 6:28PM the 
motion carried.  
Respectfully submitted: 

/Sarah Efthim-Williamson / 

Sarah Efthim-Williamson City Clerk- 

 

 

 















































Colorado Local Government Opioid Participation Forms: 
Please review, complete & sign the five Participation Forms and 
either:

1) Upload with this Google Form
https://forms.gle/2qVN2xxkVXsg3mvi7

2) Or send to Opioids@coag.gov

Participation Forms are due by no later than April 7th, 2023

Attachment A: Teva Settlement Participation Form 

Attachment B: Allergan Settlement Participation Form 
Attachment C: Walmart Settlement Participation Form 
Attachment D: CVS Settlement Participation Form 

Attachment E: Walgreens Settlement Participation Form

Please reach out to Opioids@coag.gov if you have any questions 
or need assistance.

https://forms.gle/2qVN2xxkVXsg3mvi7
mailto:Opioids@coag.gov
mailto:Opioids@coag.gov
https://forms.gle/2qVN2xxkVXsg3mvi7
mailto:Opioids@coag.gov


Exhibit         K      
Subdivision     and     Special     District     Settlement         Participation         Form      

Governmental Entity: State:
Authorized Signatory: /officialname_teva_allergan/
Address 1: /address1_teva_allergan/
Address 2: /address2_teva_allergan/
City, State, Zip: /cit_ta/  /state_ta/  /zi_ta/
Phone: /phone_teva_allergan/
Email: /email_teva_allergan/

The  governmental  entity identified above  (“Governmental  Entity”), in  order  to obtain  and  in
consideration for the benefits provided to the Governmental Entity pursuant  to the Agreement
dated November 22, 2022 (“Teva Settlement”), and acting through the undersigned authorized
official, hereby elects to participate in the Teva Settlement, release all Released Claims against all
Released Entities, and agrees as follows.

1. The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the Teva Settlement, understands that
all terms in this Election and Release have the meanings defined therein, and agrees that by
this Election, the Governmental Entity elects to participate in the Teva Settlement as provided
therein.

2. Following the execution of this Settlement Participation Form, the Governmental Entity shall
comply with Section III.B of the Teva Settlement regarding Cessation of Litigation Activities.

3. The Governmental Entity shall, within 14 days of the Reference Date and prior to the filing of
the Consent Judgment, file a request to dismiss with prejudice any Released Claims that it has
filed.  With respect  to any Released Claims pending in In re National  Prescription Opiate
Litigation,  MDL No.  2804,  the  Governmental  Entity  authorizes  the  Plaintiffs’ Executive
Committee to execute and file on behalf of the Governmental Entity a Stipulation of Dismissal
With Prejudice substantially in the form found at https://nationalopioidsettlement.com.

4. The  Governmental  Entity  agrees  to  the  terms  of  the  Teva  Settlement  pertaining  to
Subdivisions as defined therein.

5. By agreeing to the terms of the Teva Settlement and becoming a Releasor, the Governmental
Entity is entitled to the benefits provided therein, including, if applicable, monetary payments
beginning after the Effective Date.

6. The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the Teva Settlement
solely for the purposes provided therein.

7. The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental Entity’s
state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’s role as provided
in, and for resolving disputes to the extent provided in, the Teva Settlement.

1

Attachment A: Teva Settlement Participation Form

https://nationalopioidsettlement.com


8. The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the Teva Settlement as provided therein.

9. The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision or Participating Special  District,
hereby becomes a Releasor for all purposes in the Teva Settlement, including but not limited
to all provisions of Section V (Release), and along with all departments, agencies, divisions,
boards, commissions, districts, instrumentalities of any kind and attorneys, and any person in
their official capacity elected or appointed to serve any of the foregoing and any agency,
person,  or  other entity claiming by or through any of the foregoing, and any other entity
identified in  the  definition of  Releasor, provides  for  a  release  to  the  fullest  extent  of  its
authority.  As a Releasor, the Governmental  Entity hereby absolutely,  unconditionally,  and
irrevocably covenants not to bring, file, or claim, or to cause, assist or permit to be brought,
filed, or claimed, or to otherwise seek to establish liability for any Released Claims against
any  Released  Entity  in  any  forum  whatsoever.  The  releases  provided  for  in  the  Teva
Settlement are intended by Released Entitles and the Governmental Entity to be broad and
shall be interpreted so as to give the Released Entities the broadest possible bar against any
liability relating in any way to Released Claims and extend to the full extent of the power of
the Governmental Entity to release claims. The Teva Settlement shall be a complete bar to
any Released Claim.

10. The  Governmental  Entity  hereby  takes  on  all  rights  and  obligations  of  a  Participating
Subdivision or Participating Special District as set forth in the Teva Settlement.

11. In connection with the releases provided for in the Teva Settlement, each Governmental Entity
expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all provisions, rights, and benefits
conferred by any law of any state or territory of the United States or other jurisdiction, or
principle  of  common law,  which  is  similar, comparable,  or  equivalent  to  § 1542  of the
California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims
that the creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in
his or her favor at the time of executing the release that, if known by
him or her, would have materially affected his or her settlement with
the debtor or released party.

A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it knows,
believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each Governmental
Entity hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles, releases and discharges,
upon the Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may exist as of such date but which
Releasors do not know or suspect  to exist, whether through  ignorance,  oversight,  error,
negligence or through no fault whatsoever, and which, if known, would materially affect the
Governmental Entities’ decision to participate in the Teva Settlement.

12. Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the Teva Settlement, to which
Governmental  Entity  hereby  agrees.  To  the  extent  this  Election  and  Release  is  interpreted
differently from the Teva Settlement in any respect, the Teva Settlement controls.

2



I have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Election and Release on behalf of the 
Governmental Entity.

Signature: /signer_1_teva_allergan/    

Name: /name_1_teva_allergan/     

Title: /title_1_teva_allergan/     

Date: /date_1_teva_allergan/     

3



EXHIBIT         K      
Subdivision     and     Special     District     Settlement         Participation         Form      

Governmental Entity: State:
Authorized Signatory: /officialname_teva_allergan/
Address 1: /address1_teva_allergan/
Address 2: /address2_teva_allergan/
City, State, Zip: /cit_ta/  /state_ta/  /zi_ta/
Phone: /phone_teva_allergan/
Email: /email_teva_allergan/

The  governmental  entity  identified  above  (“Governmental  Entity”),  in  order  to  obtain  and  in
consideration for the benefits provided to the Governmental Entity pursuant to the Agreement dated
November 22, 2022 (“Allergan Settlement”), and acting through the undersigned authorized official,
hereby elects to participate in the Allergan Settlement, release all Released Claims against all Released
Entities, and agrees as follows.

1. The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the Allergan Settlement, understands
that all terms in this Election and Release have the meanings defined therein, and agrees that
by this Election, the Governmental Entity elects to participate in the Allergan Settlement as
provided therein.

2. Following the execution of this Settlement Participation Form, the Governmental Entity shall
comply  with  Section  III.B  of  the  Allergan  Settlement  regarding  Cessation  of  Litigation
Activities.

3. The Governmental Entity shall, within fourteen (14) days of the Reference Date and prior to
the filing of the Consent Judgment, file a request  to dismiss  with prejudice any Released
Claims  that  it  has  filed.  With  respect  to  any Released  Claims  pending in  In  re  National
Prescription Opiate Litigation, MDL No. 2804, the Governmental Entity authorizes the MDL
Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee to execute and file on behalf of the Governmental Entity a
Stipulation of  Dismissal  With Prejudice substantially  in the form found at
https://nationalopioidsettlement.com.

4. The  Governmental  Entity  agrees  to  the  terms  of  the  Allergan  Settlement  pertaining  to
Subdivisions and Special Districts as defined therein.

5. By  agreeing  to  the  terms  of  the  Allergan  Settlement  and  becoming  a  Releasor,  the
Governmental  Entity is  entitled  to  the  benefits  provided  therein,  including,  if  applicable,
monetary payments beginning after the Effective Date.

6. The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the Allergan Settlement
solely for the purposes provided therein.

1

Attachment B: Allergan Settlement Participation Form



7. The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental Entity’s
state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’s role as provided
in, and for resolving disputes to the extent provided in, the Allergan Settlement.

8. The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the Allergan Settlement as provided therein.

9. The  Governmental  Entity, as a  Participating  Subdivision  or  Participating  Special  District,
hereby becomes a Releasor for all  purposes in  the Allergan Settlement, including,  but  not
limited to, all provisions of Section V (Release),  and along with all departments, agencies,
divisions,  boards, commissions, Subdivisions,  districts,  instrumentalities  of any  kind  and
attorneys, and any person in their official capacity whether elected or appointed to serve any of
the foregoing and any agency, person, or other entity claiming by or through any of  the
foregoing, and any other entity identified in the definition of Releasor, provides for a release to
the fullest extent of its authority. As a Releasor, the Governmental Entity hereby absolutely,
unconditionally, and irrevocably covenants not to bring, file, or claim, or to cause, assist in
bringing, or permit to be brought, filed, or claimed, or to otherwise seek to establish liability
for any Released Claims against any Released Entity in any forum whatsoever.  The releases
provided for in the Allergan Settlement are intended to be broad and shall be interpreted so as
to give the Released Entities the broadest possible bar against any liability relating in any way
to Released Claims and extend to the full extent of the power of the Governmental Entity to
release claims. The Allergan Settlement shall be a complete bar to any Released Claim.

10. The  Governmental  Entity  hereby  takes  on  all  rights  and  obligations  of  a  Participating
Subdivision or Participating Special District as set forth in the Allergan Settlement.

11. In connection with the releases provided for in the Allergan Settlement, each Governmental
Entity expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all provisions, rights, and
benefits conferred by any law of any state or territory of the United States or other jurisdiction,
or principle of common law, which is similar, comparable, or equivalent to § 1542 of the
California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims that the
creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor
at the time of executing the release that, if known by him or her, would have
materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor or released party.

A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it knows,
believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each Governmental
Entity hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles, releases and discharges,
upon the Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may exist as of such date but which
Releasors  do  not  know  or  suspect  to  exist,  whether  through  ignorance,  oversight, error,
negligence or through no fault whatsoever, and which, if known, would materially affect the
Governmental Entities’ decision to participate in the Allergan Settlement.

12. Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the Allergan Settlement, to
which the Governmental Entity hereby agrees. To the extent this  Settlement Participation
Form is  interpreted  differently from the  Allergan  Settlement  in  any  respect,  the  Allergan
Settlement controls.

2



I have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Settlement Participation Form on behalf 
of the Governmental Entity.

Signature: /signer_1_teva_allergan/    

Name: /name_1_teva_allergan/     

Title: /title_1_teva_allergan/     

Date: /date_1_teva_allergan/     

3



EXHIBIT     K      

Subdivision     Participation   Form      

Governmental Entity: State:
Authorized Official: /officialname_walmart/
Address 1: /address1_walmart/
Address 2: /address2_walmart/
City, State, Zip: /cit_wm/  /state_wm/  /zi_wm/
Phone: /phone_walmart/
Email: /email_walmart/

The governmental entity identified above (“Governmental Entity”), in order to obtain and in 
consideration for the benefits provided to the Governmental Entity pursuant to the Settlement 
Agreement dated November 14, 2022 (“Walmart Settlement”), and acting through the undersigned 
authorized official, hereby elects to participate in the Walmart Settlement, release all Released Claims
against all Released Entities, and agrees as follows.

1. The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the Walmart Settlement, understands
that all terms in this Election and Release have the meanings defined therein, and agrees that
by this Election, the Governmental Entity elects to participate in the Walmart Settlement and
become a Participating Subdivision as provided therein.

2. The Governmental Entity shall promptly, and in any event within 14 days of the Effective
Date and prior to the filing of the Consent Judgment, dismiss with prejudice any Released
Claims that it has filed. With respect to any Released Claims pending in In re National
Prescription Opiate Litigation, MDL No. 2804, the Governmental Entity authorizes the
Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee to execute and file on behalf of the Governmental Entity a
Stipulation of Dismissal With Prejudice substantially in the form found at
https://nationalopioidsettlement.com/.

3. The Governmental Entity agrees to the terms of the Walmart Settlement pertaining to
Subdivisions as defined therein.

4. By agreeing to the terms of the Walmart Settlement and becoming a Releasor, the
Governmental Entity is entitled to the benefits provided therein, including, if applicable,
monetary payments beginning after the Effective Date.

5. The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the Walmart
Settlement solely for the purposes provided therein.

1

Attachment C: Walmart Settlement Participation Form



6. The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental
Entity’s state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’s role
as provided in, and for resolving disputes to the extent provided in, the Walmart
Settlement.

7. The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the Walmart Settlement as provided
therein.

8. The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision, hereby becomes a Releasor for all
purposes in the Walmart Settlement, including but not limited to all provisions of Section X
(Release), and along with all departments, agencies, divisions, boards, commissions, districts,
instrumentalities of any kind and attorneys, and any person in their official capacity elected
or appointed to serve any of the foregoing and any agency, person, or other entity claiming
by or through any of the foregoing, and any other entity identified in the definition of
Releasor, provides for a release to the fullest extent of its authority. As a Releasor, the
Governmental Entity hereby absolutely, unconditionally, and irrevocably covenants not to
bring, file, or claim, or to cause, assist or permit to be brought, filed, or claimed, or to
otherwise seek to establish liability for any Released Claims against any Released Entity in
any forum whatsoever. The releases provided for in the Walmart Settlement are intended by
the Parties to be broad and shall be interpreted so as to give the Released Entities the broadest
possible bar against any liability relating in any way to Released Claims and extend to the
full extent of the power of the Governmental Entity to release claims. The Walmart
Settlement shall be a complete bar to any Released Claim.

9. In connection with the releases provided for in the Walmart Settlement, each
Governmental Entity expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all
provisions, rights, and benefits conferred by any law of any state or territory of the
United States or other jurisdiction, or principle of common law, which is similar,
comparable, or equivalent to § 1542 of the California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims that the 
creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor at the 
time of executing the release that, if known by him or her, would have materially 
affected his or her settlement with the debtor or released party.

A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it knows, 
believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each Governmental 
Entity hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles, releases and discharges, 
upon the Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may exist as of such date but which 
Releasors do not know or suspect to exist, whether through ignorance, oversight, error, 
negligence or through no fault whatsoever, and which, if known, would materially affect the 
Governmental Entities’ decision to participate in the Walmart Settlement.

10. Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the Walmart Settlement, to
which Governmental Entity hereby agrees. To the extent this Election and Release is
interpreted differently from the Walmart Settlement in any respect, the Walmart Settlement
controls.

2



I have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Election and Release on behalf of the 
Governmental Entity.

Signature: /signer_1_walmart/    

Name: /name_1_walmart/     

Title: /title_1_walmart/     

Date: /date_1_walmart/     

3



EXHIBIT     K      

Subdivision     Participation     and     Release     Form      

Governmental Entity: State:
Authorized Signatory: /officialname_cvs/
Address 1: /address1_cvs/
Address 2: /address2_cvs/
City, State, Zip: /cit_cv/  /state_cv/  /zi_cv/
Phone: /phone_cvs/
Email: /email_cvs/

The governmental entity identified above (“Governmental Entity”), in order to obtain and in
consideration  for  the  benefits  provided  to  the  Governmental  Entity  pursuant  to  the  Settlement
Agreement dated December 9, 2022 (“CVS Settlement”), and acting through the undersigned authorized
official, hereby elects to participate in the CVS Settlement, release all Released Claims against all
Released Entities, and agrees as follows.

1. The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the CVS Settlement, understands that all
terms in this Participation and Release Form have the meanings defined therein, and agrees that
by executing this Participation and Release Form, the Governmental Entity elects to participate
in the CVS Settlement and become a Participating Subdivision as provided therein.

2. The Governmental  Entity shall  promptly,  and in any event  no later  than 14 days after  the
Reference Date and prior to the filing of the Consent Judgment, dismiss with prejudice any
Released  Claims  that  it  has  filed. With  respect  to  any Released  Claims  pending in  In  re
National Prescription Opiate Litigation, MDL No. 2804, the Governmental Entity authorizes
the Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee to execute and file on behalf of the Governmental Entity a
Stipulation  of  Dismissal  with  Prejudice  substantially  in  the  form  found  at
https://nationalopioidsettlement.com.

3. The Governmental Entity agrees to the terms of the CVS Settlement pertaining to Participating
Subdivisions as defined therein.

4. By agreeing to the terms of the CVS Settlement and becoming a Releasor, the Governmental
Entity is entitled to the benefits provided therein, including, if applicable, monetary payments
beginning after the Effective Date.

5. The Governmental Entity agrees to use any monies it receives through the CVS Settlement
solely for the purposes provided therein.

1

Attachment D: CVS Settlement Participation Form



6. The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental Entity’s
state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’s role as provided in,
and for resolving disputes to the extent provided in, the CVS Settlement. The Governmental
Entity likewise agrees to arbitrate before the National Arbitration Panel as provided in, and for
resolving disputes to the extent otherwise provided in, the CVS Settlement.

7. The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the CVS Settlement as provided therein.

8. The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision, hereby becomes a Releasor for all
purposes  in  the  CVS Settlement,  including without  limitation all  provisions  of  Section XI
(Release), and along with all departments, agencies, divisions, boards, commissions, districts,
instrumentalities of any kind and attorneys, and any person in their official capacity elected or
appointed to serve any of the foregoing and any agency, person, or other entity claiming by or
through any of the foregoing, and any other entity identified in the definition of Releasor,
provides for a release to the fullest extent of its authority. As a Releasor, the Governmental
Entity  hereby  absolutely,  unconditionally,  and  irrevocably  covenants  not  to  bring,  file,  or
claim, or to cause, assist or permit to be brought, filed, or claimed, or to otherwise seek to
establish  liability  for  any  Released  Claims  against  any  Released Entity in any forum
whatsoever. The releases provided for in the CVS Settlement are intended by the Parties to be
broad and shall  be interpreted so as to give the Released Entities the broadest possible bar
against any liability relating in any way to Released Claims and extend to the full extent of the
power of the Governmental Entity to release claims. The CVS Settlement shall be a complete
bar to any Released Claim.

9. The  Governmental  Entity  hereby  takes  on  all  rights  and  obligations  of  a  Participating
Subdivision as set forth in the CVS Settlement.

10. In connection with the releases provided for in the CVS Settlement, each Governmental Entity
expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all provisions, rights, and benefits
conferred by any law of  any state or territory of  the United States  or  other jurisdiction,  or
principle  of  common law, which is similar, comparable,  or equivalent to  § 1542 of the
California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims that
the creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in his or her
favor at the time of executing the release that, if known by him or her would
have materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor or released
party.

A Releasor  may hereafter  discover  facts  other  than  or  different  from those  which  it  knows,
believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each Governmental Entity
hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles, releases and discharges, upon the
Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may exist as of such date but which Releasors do
not know or suspect to exist, whether through ignorance, oversight, error, negligence or through no
fault  whatsoever,  and  which,  if  known,  would  materially  affect  the  Governmental  Entities’
decision to participate in the CVS Settlement.

2



11. Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the CVS Settlement, to which
Governmental  Entity  hereby  agrees. To  the  extent  this  Participation  and  Release  Form  is
interpreted differently from the CVS Settlement in any respect, the CVS Settlement controls.

I have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Participation and Release Form on
behalf of the Governmental Entity.

Signature: /signer_1_cvs/    

Name: /name_1_cvs/     

Title: /title_1_cvs/     

Date: /date_1_cvs/     

3



EXHIBIT     K      

Subdivision     Participation     and     Release     Form      

Governmental Entity: State: 
Authorized Signatory: /officialname_walgreens/
Address 1: /address1_ walgreens/
Address 2: /address2_ walgreens/
City, State, Zip: /cit_wg/  /state_wg/  /zi_wg/
Phone: /phone_walgreens/
Email: /email_walgreens/

The governmental entity identified above (“Governmental Entity”), in order to obtain and in
consideration  for  the  benefits  provided  to  the  Governmental  Entity  pursuant  to  the  Settlement
Agreement dated December 9, 2022 (“Walgreens Settlement”),  and acting through the undersigned
authorized  official,  hereby  elects  to  participate  in  the  Walgreens  Settlement,  release  all  Released
Claims against all Released Entities, and agrees as follows.

1. The Governmental Entity is aware of and has reviewed the Walgreens Settlement, understands
that all terms in this Participation and Release Form have the meanings defined therein, and
agrees that by executing this Participation and Release Form, the Governmental Entity elects to
participate in the Walgreens Settlement and become a Participating Subdivision as provided
therein.

2. The Governmental  Entity shall  promptly,  and in any event  no later  than 14 days after  the
Reference Date and prior to the filing of the Consent Judgment, dismiss with prejudice any
Released  Claims  that  it  has  filed. With  respect  to  any Released  Claims  pending in  In  re
National Prescription Opiate Litigation, MDL No. 2804, the Governmental Entity authorizes
the Plaintiffs’ Executive Committee to execute and file on behalf of the Governmental Entity a
Stipulation  of  Dismissal  with  Prejudice  substantially  in  the  form  found  at
https://nationalopioidsettlement.com.

3. The  Governmental  Entity  agrees  to  the  terms  of  the  Walgreens  Settlement  pertaining  to
Participating Subdivisions as defined therein.

4. By  agreeing  to  the  terms  of  the  Walgreens  Settlement  and  becoming  a  Releasor,  the
Governmental  Entity  is  entitled  to  the  benefits  provided  therein,  including,  if  applicable,
monetary payments beginning after the Effective Date.

5. The  Governmental  Entity  agrees  to  use  any  monies  it  receives  through  the  Walgreens
Settlement solely for the purposes provided therein.

1

Attachment E: Walgrens Settlement Participation Form



6. The Governmental Entity submits to the jurisdiction of the court in the Governmental Entity’s
state where the Consent Judgment is filed for purposes limited to that court’s role as provided in,
and  for  resolving  disputes  to  the  extent  provided  in,  the  Walgreens  Settlement. The
Governmental  Entity  likewise  agrees  to  arbitrate  before  the  National  Arbitration  Panel  as
provided  in,  and  for  resolving  disputes  to  the  extent  otherwise  provided  in,  the  Walgreens
Settlement.

7. The Governmental Entity has the right to enforce the Walgreens Settlement as provided therein.

8. The Governmental Entity, as a Participating Subdivision, hereby becomes a Releasor for all
purposes in the Walgreens Settlement, including without limitation all provisions of Section XI
(Release), and along with all departments, agencies, divisions, boards, commissions, districts,
instrumentalities of any kind and attorneys, and any person in their official capacity elected or
appointed to serve any of the foregoing and any agency, person, or other entity claiming by or
through any of the foregoing,  and any other entity identified in the definition of Releasor,
provides for a release to the fullest extent of its authority. As a Releasor, the Governmental
Entity  hereby  absolutely,  unconditionally,  and  irrevocably  covenants  not  to  bring,  file,  or
claim, or to cause, assist or permit to be brought, filed, or claimed, or to otherwise seek to
establish  liability  for  any  Released  Claims  against  any  Released  Entity  in  any  forum
whatsoever. The releases provided for in the Walgreens Settlement are intended by the Parties
to be broad and shall be interpreted so as to give the Released Entities the broadest possible bar
against any liability relating in any way to Released Claims and extend to the full extent of the
power of the Governmental Entity to release claims. The Walgreens Settlement shall be a
complete bar to any Released Claim.

9. The  Governmental  Entity  hereby  takes  on  all  rights  and  obligations  of  a  Participating
Subdivision as set forth in the Walgreens Settlement.

10. In connection with the releases provided for in the Walgreens Settlement, each Governmental
Entity expressly waives, releases, and forever discharges any and all provisions, rights, and
benefits conferred by any law of any state or territory of the United States or other jurisdiction,
or principle of common law, which is  similar,  comparable,  or  equivalent  to § 1542 of the
California Civil Code, which reads:

General Release; extent. A general release does not extend to claims that the
creditor or releasing party does not know or suspect to exist in his or her favor
at the time of executing the release that, if known by him or her would have
materially affected his or her settlement with the debtor or released party.

A Releasor may hereafter discover facts other than or different from those which it knows,
believes, or assumes to be true with respect to the Released Claims, but each Governmental
Entity hereby expressly waives and fully, finally, and forever settles, releases and discharges,
upon the Effective Date, any and all Released Claims that may exist as of such date but which
Releasors  do  not  know  or  suspect  to  exist,  whether  through  ignorance,  oversight,  error,
negligence or through no fault whatsoever, and which, if known, would materially affect the
Governmental Entities’ decision to participate in the Walgreens Settlement.

2



11. Nothing herein is intended to modify in any way the terms of the Walgreens Settlement, to
which Governmental Entity hereby agrees. To the extent this Participation and Release Form
is  interpreted  differently  from  the  Walgreens  Settlement  in  any  respect,  the  Walgreens
Settlement controls.

I have all necessary power and authorization to execute this Participation and Release Form on
behalf of the Governmental Entity.

Signature: /signer_1_walgreens/    

Name: /name_1_walgreens/     

Title: /title_1_walgreens/     

Date: /date_1_walgreens/     

3





3/31/2023 

Resolution No. 2023-13 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, 

CO APPROVING THE CONSOLIDATION OF LOTS 10 AND 11 OF THE 
CREEDE AMERICA SUBDIVISION INTO LOT 10A 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Creede is a municipality in the State of Colorado and has the statutory 
and legal authority to enact, enforce, and amend or suspend, ordinances, resolutions and 
regulations; and 
 
WHEREAS,  David and Kathryn Dell’Osso (hereafter “the Owner”) is the owner of  Lots 10 and 
11 of the Creede America Subdivision (hereafter “the Property”), described in the Plat of Survey 
(Exhibit A); and  
 
WHEREAS,  the Owner is desirous of consolidating Lot 10 and Lot 11 into Lot 10A; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Owner has surveyed the Property and included a replat proposal as described in 
the Land Use Application (Exhibit B); and 
 
WHEREAS, Town Staff has reviewed the application and is recommending approval of the 
subdivision request; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
OF THE CITY OF CREEDE, A COLORADO TOWN, THAT: 

 
SECTION 1:  The Board of Trustees have determined that it is in the best interest of the citizens 
of the City to approve the requested final plat application; and 
 
SECTION 2:  The above-described property will be deemed replatted and will be recorded as 
Lot 10A of the Creede America Subdivision, City of Creede, and Mineral County, Colorado. 
 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees this 4th day of April, 2023.  
 
 
CITY OF CREEDE:     ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ ________________________________________ 
Mayor       Date  Attest; City Clerk   Date 
Jeffrey Larson    Sarah Efthim 






	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	2023-Opioid-Settlement-Release-Forms.pdf
	Settlement_Participation_Form_Walmart[83].pdf
	Settlement_Participation_Form_Teva[70].pdf
	Settlement_Participation_Form_Walgreens[20].pdf
	Settlement_Participation_Form_Allergan[1].pdf
	Settlement_Participation_Form_CVS[62].pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Name1: 
	Title1: 
	Date1: 
	Text11: 
	GovernmentalEntityLaconiacityNH: 
	StateNH: 
	Authorized Official: 
	Address1: 
	Address2: 
	CityStateZip: 
	Phone: 
	Email: 
	Name3: 
	Title3: 
	Date3: 
	Text12: 
	Name: 
	undefined: 
	undefined_2: 
	Text13: 
	Name4: 
	Title4: 
	Date4: 
	Text14: 
	Name2: 
	Title2: 
	Date2: 
	Text15: 


